PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING
311 Grand Avenue
Bellingham, WA 98225-4038

RIFF'S (

BILL ELFO

SHERIFF (360) 778-6600
MEMORANDUM
To: Satpal Sidhu, County Execut;
From: Bill Elfo, Sheriff =
Date: November 15, 2021
Subject: Interagency Agreement

Washington Traffic Safety Commission
High Visibility Enforcement (HVE) Patrols FY22
2022-HVE-4452-Region 11 Target Zero Task Force

Enclosed for your review and signature is one (1) original agreement between Whatcom County
Sheriff’'s Office and the Washington Traffic Safety Commission for High Visibility Enforcement (HVE)
Patrols to address distracted driving and motorcycle safety.

Background and Purpose

This agreement provides funding for the Whatcom County Sheriff’s Office to conduct overtime high
visibility enforcement (HVE) traffic safety emphasis patrols to address distracted driving and
motorcycle safety with the goal of reducing traffic accidents.

Funding Amount and Source
Whatcom County Sheriff’s Office allocation is $7,800 (approximately 10.06% of the total Region 11
award of $77,500) from Washington Traffic Safety Commission. Funds originate from the United

States Department of Transportation (USDOT) National Highway Traffic Safety Administration.

Differences from Previous Contract
There is no change in dollar amount from the previous grant.

Please contact Undersheriff Chadwick at extension 6618 if you have any questions or concerns
regarding the terms of this agreement.
Thank you.

enclosure

Our vision: The Office of Sheriff: Dedicated to making Whatcom County the Safest in the State through Excellence in Public Safety.




